

## **People In Attendance**

Sierra LaRue

Madeleine Harvey

Abby Allison

Sindell Perez Fuentes

## **Topics of Discussion**

- Add class rep things to email
- Flowers for the Fall/Capstone concert?
  - Talk to Lisa Morgan about flower plug?
  - Talk to Chung Fu about flowers to make sure he is okay with it
  - Work out when/who can work the table (before and during intermission)
  - Matt? Sindell only Soph's piece? Ask for volunteers
- Flash mob - Check up on matt
- Halloween Party on the 23rd
  - Small or Large Acting lab could work
  - Maybe change the date to the 30th (earlier in the day)
  - Message Theater people to get reservations
- Visit Day - Nov 6
  - Email Emily to ask about food or what we have to organize
  - How many people to expect
  - Ask for itinerary
  - Social Mixer
  - Movie (after dinner with parents)
- Apparel
  - Toddler size
  - Sierra's mom will get the mockups to Abby tomorrow!
- Student org info
- Student Suggestions
  - If we get more pointed suggestions we can try to "take action"
  - It wasn't a priority before but if student demand grows it will be have more importance
  - Recycle bin?
- Class reps
  - Remind them to come
- We don't know freshman standing until next semester GPA wise
  - Check GPA's in Spring
  - Make it clear that academic standing is checked at the end of each semester
- Performance - Student input
  - Feedback in terms of how we are feeling about how we move forward making sure everyone feels good
  - Dance break days? Mid semester recess
  - 1 hour class with a 30 minute break has not been good but moving forward we hopefully won't have that!